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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

In the matter of Trademark and Service Mark Re
2,885,485 for the mark “RUFUS”, registered on

Andre Fischer, an individual,
and Bobby Jan Watson, an individual,

Petitioners,
Vs.
Tony Maiden, an individual,

Registrant.
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P.O. BOX 1451
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REGISTRANT TONY MAIDEN’S OFFER OF EVIDENCE AND TESTIMONY

Petitioner Tony Maiden hereby submits the evidence and testimony in support
of his right to Trademark Registration No. 2,885,485 for the musical band name
“Rufus” for recordings and live performances. Maiden submits this evidence and
testimony out of an abundance of caution to support his right to the trademark. There
should be no need for further proceedings regarding this matter, however, given
Petitioners’ failure to prosecute their Petition, as set forth in detail in Maiden’s Motion
to Dismiss contemporaneously filed with this submission. The evidence and
testimony attached hereto are cited for support in the Motion to Dismiss.

The following items listed in the first column below are being offered in
support of Maiden’s trademark rights, with the first Bates Number of each item listed
in the second column below all with the prefix “MAIDEN-00000":

DECLARATIONS PAGE NO.

Kevin Murphy 000001
(Founding and Continuing Member of Rufus)

Tony Maiden 000035
(Registrant and Creative Leader of Band)

Mitchelle Maiden 000045
(Band Manager; Wife of Tony Maiden)

Chaka Khan 000087
(Former Lead Singer, and Frequent Collaborator)

Richard Holland 000089
(Former Husband of Chaka Khan)

Mark Hodosh 000093

(Former Assistant Manager of Band)

2
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Robert Monoco

(Former Manager of Band, Record Label Executive)

Clyde M. Hettrick
(Counsel)

DATED: May 18, 2009

Respectfully submitted,

Tony Maiden, an individual,

000097
000104

Clyde M. Hettrick \
Attorneys for Registrant

HettrickLaw, P.C.

1801 Century Park East Suite 2400
Los Angeles CA 90067
310.491.7950 fax and phone
chettrick@hettricklaw.com
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1 CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING AND SERVICE ON
2 PETITIONERS BY MAILING
3 I hereby certify that this Submission of Testimony and Evidence was
4 || electronically filed with the T.T.A.B. via its electronic filing facility, and that a copy
5 || of this Submission was served via First Class Mail, on Petitioners as follows:
6
7 Mr. Andre Fischer
8 13754 Erwin Street
9 Valley Glen, CA 91401
10
11 Mr. Andre Fischer
12 McNally Smith College of Music
13 19 Exchange Street East
14 Saint Paul, MN 55101
15
16 Mr. Bobby Jan Watson
17 1148 West 2nd Street
18 San Pedro, CA 90731
19
20
21 Dated: May 18, 2009
22
23 By:
24
25 Clyde M. Hettrick
26 Attorneys for Registrant Tony Maiden
27
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DECLARATION OF KEVIN MURPHY
1, KEVIN MURPHY, declare as follows:

I. 1have personal knowledge of the facts and matters stated herein and could and would
competently testify thereto if called as a witness.

2. 1have read PETITION FOR CANCELLATION filed by Andre Fisher and Bobby Jan
Watson on May 10, 2006 with the United Statcs Patent and Trademark office, regarding the
Registered Trademark No. 2,885,485 for service mark “Rufus” granted to TONY MAIDEN on
Scptelﬁber 21, 2004, 75136806,. To follow is my declaration to correct the misstatements Andre
Fisher and Bobby Watson have claimed in their PETITION,

3. 1am the founding member of the band known as Rufus. I formed the band in 1969, following
my departure {rom the band American Breed. 1 first trademarked the name “Rufus™ shortly
thereafier. The trademark was issued in my name only. Rufus was not a successor to the band
American Breed, | quit American Breed and was joined by others who quit American Breed afier |
formed the band that would be name Rufus.

4. The band at the time of its original formation, in addition to me, included Dennis Belfield, Al
Ciner, Leo Grazinano, Paulette McWilliams, and Ron Stockert, We recorded one record but it was
never released.

5. Inor about early 1972, band member and lead singer Paulette McWilliams, wanted to pursue
a solo career. At that time Paulette’s best friend Yvetia Stevens pka “Chaka Khan” would
accompany Paulette 1o our shows around Chicago. Paulette told Chaka of her plans to leave she
suggested to me that Chaka should be her replacement. After | heard Chaka sing, [ made the band’s
lead singer. Chaka could not only sing she went on to record 11 albums with Rufus over the years.
Paulette is the reason Chaka Khan joined Rufus, and 1 as the leader of the band with that exclusive
power made her the band’s lead singer.

6. Chaka hung out with the band way before she joined Rufus. Contrary to the statements made
in the Petition, Andre Fisher was not in Rufus at that time. Andre did not find, scout or recruit
Chaka and couldn't have because Chaka joined the band before Andre. Indeed, I did even not know

who Andre Fisher was when Chaka was put in the band by me. .

1 DOCSLA-24250
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7. Afier Chaka joined Rufus in 1972, the drummer Leo Grazinano lefl and Andre Fisher
replaced him as the drummer. In October 1972, Rufus entered into a recording agreement with ABC
Records. The band members were Chaka Khan, (lead vocals) Kevin Murphy (founding member-
keyboards), Al Ciner (guitar), Dennis Belfield (bass guitar), Ron Stockert (keyboards vocals), and
Fischer. These members recorded albums “Rufus” and “Rags To Rufus” within a 14 months period.
Prior to second album “Rags To Rufus” was released, in 1973 Al Ciner, Dennis Belfield and Ron
Stockert quit the group. Tony Maiden (lead vocals-guitar) and Bobby Watson (bass guitar) replaced
members Ciner and Belifield.

8. In 1973, the United States had a gas shortage, vinyl products were also in short supply. ABC
held the release of our second album until 1974, For that reason, Tony Maiden and Bobby Watson
were part of the entire Rags to Rufus tour. At that point the group was me, Chaka Khan, Andre
Fisher, Tony Maiden, and Bobby Waiscn. As described in greater detail of this declaration, Andre
Fisher was fired from Rufus in the latter part of 1975 although Andre Fisher is included in the new
agreement between ABC Records and Rufus signed December 31, 1975 it’s dated January 1*1 1976
SEEEXHIBITC.

9. Shortly prior to the signing of December 31° 1975 agreement, Andre was fired from the band.
[t was too late 10 remove him from the new recording contract that had just been drafied, but as set
forth in a copy of the agreement attached here, SEE EXHIBIT C , a leaving member was not entitled
to use the name Rufus, or even 1o refer to themselves as “formerly of Rufus.” All band members,
including Andre, were wel] aware of the limitations on their right (o use the name after they left the
band. Andre never recorded with us again and did not perform with us. If he lived up to his contract
with ABC, he would never try to use the name Rufus. We had Andre sign the contract to officially
cutoff his right to use the name Rufus since he had already been fired.

10. Andre was fired for lhese specific reasons. We were well into recording our fifth album
titled “Ask Rufus” at Kendon Recording Studios in Los Angeles, when Andre attacked Chaka’s

husband Richard.
11. 1 was in the lounge when ! heard loud cries and screaming coming from the bathroom. As |

rushed to see what was happening, Andre and Richard came out of the bathroom with Andre

2 DOCSLA-28250
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mauling Richard.. Richard was trying desperately to get away from Andre who was 6'2”, 350
pounds. Andre was still punching Richard, now nearly in the recording studio where Chaka was
listening to a play back of a song that Richard had written for the record. Chaka had heard the same
screams and came 1o the door to see what was going on only 1o find Andre bealing Richard. She
panicked and reached for a bottle to hit Andre with trying to get him off Richard.

12. Andre’s assault was horrible and shocking. Everyone was so upset . Richard was very badly
injured. Andre was like a wild animal.

13. Afier the attack Chaka was tired of Andre's abuse. She had actually been slugged by Andre
when she was pregnant in an earlier violent outburst by Andre. He had attacked many other limes as
well. Chaka declared that she was going o leave the band if Andre was not fired.

14. All band members except Andre met to deal with him. We were all in agreement that Andre
was dangerous and had to go. From the very beginning, Andre always had issues. He was a large
part of the reason the other band members quit and that was not the first time Andre had a violent
cutbursts.

15. 1 now look back thinking how Chaka must have felt. I have always tried to keep the peace
and go with the flow, but this was the final straw. In he early years, we were young and didn't want
to cause waves and get dropped from our record label so we kept Andre’s outburst to ourselves and
put up with it. However, by the time he attacked Richard Holland, Chaka had a great deal of
importance to the band, and we had confidence that the label would éuppon us, which it did. The
label backed our decision to fire Andre totally.

16. Following his dismissal from the band, Andre never performed with the band or acted in any
capacily as a member of the band. It was well known to the public that he was no longer a part of the
band. 1, as the principal spokesperson for the band, gave many public interviews that explained why
he was fired and it is public record what had happened.

}7. Andre and Bobby also incorrectly claim they co managed and/or co produced or produced
Rufus albums. On the 13 records that Rufus has recorded with or without Andre, he has never
received credit as anything other than a member of Rufus. Andre never had the responsibility of

hiring or firing anyone. He was not a manager. He was not a produccr. This is confirmed by every

3 ' DOCSLA-24250
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record album cover.

18. Andre and Bobby's claim that Charles Colbert is our adviser / manager is also false. Charles
Colbert played with the band [or a very short period only when the band. He was never on any
contacts or recording of Rufus or Rufus featuring CHAKA KHAN. Colbert was not our adviser, nor
did he ever manage Rufus. He did not negotiate anything on behalf Rufus or any member of Rufus.
Colbert had no authority 10 hire or firer anyone..

19. From the moment Tony Maiden joined Rufus, he was a key member. Tony was never a
sideman as Andrea and Bobby state in their Petition.. Tony signed onto the group and was given
equal rights to the 1972 agreement. The April 1" 1974 agreement in which Tony was granted full
band rights is reflected by the listing of contracts found in a later contract attached hereto as Exhibit
A,

20. Tony Maiden is a critical member of Rufus and has been since he joined the band. Unlike
the other member he is not replaceable.

21. Following his joining of the band in 1972, Tony Maiden has remained with the band along
with me so that we are the two band members at this time. As time has gone on, Tony Maiden has a
central role in the band's creative endeavors, and he has played & key role in its business affairs, [
look to Tony as my bandmate and close, personal friend who I trust, respect and admire.

22. Tony Maiden brought to the band the legendary sound that music wise has made our sengs
standards in music history. When Tony joined Rufus, we were not really writing our own songs. In
the beginning, we did more covers. Although “Tell Me Something Good” was our first hit, it was
writlen for us by Stevie Wonder. We really did not have our own sound. Tony brought a unique
sound to the band. In fact, he had written many songs prior to joining the band and one of them gave
us our next big hit, *Once You Get Started.”

23. Tony wrote many of the band's hit songs thereafter, such as “At Midnight,” “Sweet Thing,”
and “Dance with Me,” and “Pac My Bags.” Tony and Chaka were a writing team. They brought the
best out in each other on and off stage. Many of the songs that Chaka and Tony wrote spent many
weeks on the Pop chart, and many more weeks on the R&B chart. The albums on which they

appeared were major sellers, spending weeks and often months on the charts,

4 DOCSLA-28250
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24. Tony brought a new dimension creatively to the band. He has co-written or written more
songs by far that the band has recorded than any other band member or any other contributor. On
those recordings, he has provided lead vocals (ofien along with Chaka). His legendary guitar is as
much a part of our music. as Chaka amazing vocal ability that is the sound of Rufus and CHAKA
KHAN. ] look to Tony as the future of our music and without him there can be no Rufus.

25. Tony was deemed a “critical member™ to the band by the record label. The label insisted he
had 10 be among the band members performing on the recordings. This remains true today. The
label also insisted that ] place Tony on the trademark to which he was added in 1977.

26. Among his many creative and business contributions to the band, Tony Maiden
recommended that (he band retain professional management. At his recommendation, the band
retained Robert Ellis in 1973 as its manager,

27. Rufus was managed by Robert Ellis until April 1976. Management of the band then moved
to Fitzgerald & Hartely, which managed the band until 1984. From 1986 until 2000, Tony and his
wife Mitchaelle Maiden managed the affairs of the band. Tony and Kevin directed Mitchaelle to
conduct the affairs manage the affairs of the band. In 2000, Mitchaelle Maiden Management
formally became the managemeni company for the band. (A copy of the management agreement
with Mitchaelle is attached hereto as Exhibit B, including the signature of Bobby Watson.) But even
before 2000, Mitchaelle had been effectively managing the band playing key roles in reviving the
Rufus trademark, and obtaining additional income from record labels by reviewing contracis and
accounting records. She negotiated appearances for Rufus that took place from 1986 onward.

28. As the founding member of the band, | have never left the band. Furthermore, consistently 1

have been the spokesperson for the band 1o tel] the band’s “story.”. Invariably, | was the person who

 spoke to the press or media about the band and its history. | may have been joined in this effort

often by Tony Maiden and Chaka Khan, as the key creative members. It was only infrequently that
Andre Fisher while he was a member of the band or Bobby Watson while he was a member of the
band would speak to the press. The press insisted upon speaking with Tony and Chaka, but never
sought the same about cither Bobby or Andre.

29. 1 obtained the first Rufus trademark in 1972, which was held only by me. The record label

5 DOCSLA-28250
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insisted that Tony be included on the trademark. It was because of Tony’s key involvement in the
band that | decided to include him in the second iteration of the Rufus trademark in 1977. It was
only at the request of Tony that | also agreed to include Bobby Watson on the second iteration of the
trademark. To me, inclusion of Tony on the trademark was an obvious and necessary step at thal
point given the insistence of the record label. Tony’s had become so critical {o the band that, with
respect to recording labels, they required that Tony had to be a member of the band before they
would participate in any recording endeavor with the band. That view of the band as requiring Tony
Maiden as a critical member remains true today. He is considered a necessary party to the band
when we discuss appearances or recording.

30. When it became time to pursue a third version of the trademark starting in 1996, 1 agreed that
it should be pursued directly by Tony with a parallel agreement signed between the two of us in
which I would participate in the ownership of the trademark. We did not include Bobby Watson in
this endeavor, because at that it was begun Bobby had moved to Japan and expressed no interest in
continuing with Rufus. The prior version of trademark had been cancelled as having been
abandoned. Following 2002, Bobby would not be included on any trademark anyway because he
Was dismissed from the band al that point. Bobby never even expressed any interest in the mark
until gfter he was discharged from the band.

31. In or about 1977, while still a member of Rufus, Chaka started to perform and record as a
solo act as well, As a result, we amended our recording contract 1o recognize that she was going (o
have a solo career in addition to being a member of the Rufus.

32. Chaka left the band in 1980. She did record with the band a reunion album, “Live at the
Savoy.” This album produced the hit, Grammy winning “Ain’t Nobody."”

33. Even though she had left the band, Chaka has consistently continued to perform along with
the band. For example, Chaka with the band, comprised of Rufus (Tony Maiden), performed at the
Los Angeles Coliseun in 1996. Chaka also appeared with the Rufus (Tony and me) at the
Experience Museum in 1999. And, Chaka went on tour with band in 2001 as part of a reunion tour
along with Earth Wind & Fire. Even now, the band is discussing joint projects and recording

ventures with Chaka. The combination of Rufus and Chaka Khan is extremely marketable and well-

6 DOCSLA-28250
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established.

34. Chaka remains close to Tony Maiden and his wife. She deals with them regarding possible
projects. Tony has performed with her when she was appearing solo, and supplied her with music.
On the other hand, Chaka will have nothing to do with Andre Fischer.

35. Following Chaka's departure, the band recorded only one other record. For the next couple
of years not much was done. While we continued to sell albums, we did not perform or record
anything new. Bobby had moved to Japan, another member had gone on to produce music, and |
had started my own record label.

36. The second iteration of the Rufus trademark was cancelled in 1986, apparently because
nobody did anvthing to keep it alive. The band also had earlier incorporated an entity called Rufus,
Inc., but that corporation was abandoned and ceased to exist again because nothing was done 10 keep
it alive. Fischer was not a member when the band incorporated.

37. Tony and Mitchaelle Maiden were the moving force behind reviving the band and moving it
forward as an active enterprise. Mitchaelle reviewed music contracts obtained money long owed to
the band from record labels that no one else had bother to pursue. Tony and Mitchaelle booked live
engagements at which the band performed, some of which are listed above. And, Mitchaelle and
Tony, with my agreement, began the process to obtain a third trademark. Nobody else but Tony and
Mitchaelle was even attempting 1o keep Rufus alive and vibrant. Without Tony, any revival would
not have been meaningful anyway given the key role he plays in the band’s music.

38. Bobby Watson did come together with other band members in 2001, along with the members
of the band when it disbanded in the early 1980’s. We formed an LLC with Chaka Khan to go
forward as a joint venture. One of the first, and very profitable endeavors was a reunion tour with
Earth Wind & Pire, in which we played to sold out areas. In addition to that reunion tour, there was
an additional recording collaboration agreed upon with Chaka Khan, now performing as a solo act.
For the recording contract to proceed, Chaka and Tony Maiden were required participants. Bobby
Watson was not a required participant in this endeavor, although he was a member of the band.

39. Unfortunately, right before the band was 10 play a performance before the Black

Congressional Congress in Washington, D.C., it was learned that Bobby Watson had agrecd to
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the Black Congressional Congress in Washington, 13.C,, 1t was tearned
that Bobby Watson had agreed to perform with Andre Fisher
supposedly as “Rufus” back in Los Angeles on the very same night.

40. Andre Fisher was not allowed to participate as anything comprised of
as Rufus since he had been dismissed from the band many years
before. Bobby’s erratic behavior and poor judgment in trying 10
participate in a gig with Andre Fisher was bizarre since he had already
committed with atl of us to be in Washington to perform at the same
time. Bobby placedusina compromising situation for future
performances we had already booked, compromised Chaka’s own
sacrifice to tour with the band, and caused his own dismissal from the
band. We could not continue to work with someone so disloyal and
suffering from such poor judgment. As a consequence, the other band
members at the time including, Tony Maiden and myself, voted that
Bobby Watson should be discharged from the band. His dismissal
from the band was memorialized by a letter from our attorneys; a true
and correct copy is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

41. Since 2002, Bobby Watson has not been a member of the band. He
has not performed with the band or been asked to rejoin the band.

42. As a founding member of Rufus and a member of the band since its
inception until the present, I have full confidence in Tony Maiden as a
member of the band and as the lead singer for the band. Furthermore,
he is a critical component of the band and necessary for any future
endeavors. The management of the band remains with Mitchaelle
Maiden, Tony’s wife. The membership of the band now consists of
just Tony and me. Other musicians playing with the band are signed to
contracts as musicians, but not as full band members. Neither Andre
Fischer nor Bobby Watson is members of the band and they have not
been so for quite some time. In the case of Andre that has been true for
more than two decades.

43. 1 declare that the foregoing is wue and correct under penalty of perjury
under the laws of the United States and the State of California,

Executed this _=>-Y day of Fovpou pe @, 2008, at
Ligwy af—__, California /

hitp://mail. google.com/mail/ ui=1 &atég'—'-() 1 &disa@é(‘-(vahé’avimvv=m‘l;:gn'.é= 11¢€0b3aad5e423f  1/28/2008
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perform with Andre Fisher supposedly as “Rufus” back in Los Angeles on the very same night.

40. Andre Fisher was not allowed to participate as anything comprised of as Rufus since he had
been dismissed from the band many years before. Bobby’s erratic behavior and poor judgment in
(rying 10 participate in a gig with Andre Fisher was bizarre since he had already committed with all
of us to be in Washington to perform at the same time. Bobby placed us in a compromising situation
for future performances we had already booked, compromised Chaka’s own sacrifice to tour with the
band, and caused his own dismissal from the band. We could not continue (o work with someone so
disloyal and suffering from such poor judgment. As a consequence, the other band members at the
time including, Tony Maiden and myself, voted that Bobby Watson should be discharged from the
band. His dismissal from the band was memorialized by a letter from our attomeys; a true and
correct copy is attached hereto as Exhibit D.

41, Since 2002, Bobby Watson has not been a member of the band. e has not performed with
the band or been asked to rejoin the band.

42. As a founding member of Rufus and a member of the band since its inception until the
present, I have full confidence in Tony Maiden as a member of the band and as the lead singer for
the band. Furthermore, he is a critical component of the band and necessary [or any future
endeavors. The management of the band remains with Mitchaelle Maiden, Tony’s wife. The
membership of the band now consists of jusl Tony and me. Other musicians playing with the band
are signed to contracts as musicians, but not as full band members. Neither Andre Fischer nor
Bobby Watson is members of the band and they have not been so for quite some time. In the case of
Andre that has been true for more than two decades.

43. 1 declare that the foregoing is true and correct under penalty of perjury under the laws of the

United States and the State of California.

Executed this day of ,2008,at __, California

KEVIN MURPHY

8 DOCSLA-28250
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PHONE NO, ¢ Jan, @1 1996 @8:40PM P&

i /

April 29, 1976

ABC Records, Ing.

American Broadeasting Music, Iac-
and its other affiliated companies
8255 Beverly:Boulevard

Los Angeles, California 90048

:‘Gentiamen:

or all of us: -

,Wé refer to the followling agreements between soma .

:lf"fhxclusivelﬂecording Agresment between Chaka

‘‘Rhan, Kevin Murphy, bouis Andre Fischer, Bobbyﬁ"'

. Watsom and Tony Maiden on the one hand and ABC s
Recoxds,. Inc, on the other dated Jamuary 1, 1976. .° ...’

"é. participation Agreement between Chaka Khan

. -and American Broadcasting Music, Inc. dated f.'
" January Y, 1976. L Lo e
3. 'éa:ticipation Agreement betwgen Bobby Watson
" and American Broadeasting Music, Inc, dated
. January 1, 197s. i '

4. Pparticipation Agreement between Louis Andre

~ Fischer and american Broadecasting Music, Inc.
" dated Jsnuary 1, 1876. oo . -

5. Participatién agreenant betwaen Tony Majiden
: and American Broadcasting Music, Inc. dated
. January 1, 1976. IR

. §. Partigipation Agfeemsnt batween Revin Joséph

Murphy and American Broadcasting Music, Ina. '
dated Jenuary ‘1, 1876. . B s

‘9. Exelusive Songwriters and Composers Agreement

petween American Broadcasting Musiae, Inc. and
Louis Andre rischer dated October:lﬁ, 1672, 7

8. 'Exclusiye Songwritexrs and Compoéers Aéreement

between American Broadcasting Music, Inc, and’
Bobby Watson dated April -1, 1974..

. .- » continued

psa:dc 4/29/75 (1)
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Exalu..ive mcard;ng Agraament bntween Chaka. K.han,
-Lcn.u.s Andre Fischer, Kevin Joseph t’u.rphy, Bcbby
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PHONE NO. Jan. @1 1996 88:48PM P?7

‘., » e

¢ (

Exclusiva Songwriters and Composers Agreement
between American Broadcasting Music, Ine. and
Kevin Murphy dated October 16, 1972.

ch:lus:.ve Sougwriters and Composers Agreement

. betwaen Americen Broadcasting Music, Inc. and .

Tany Haxden dated-April 1, 1974,

'Exclus:.ve Songwra.tars and Co:npOSers Agreement - ~"'.:_. »
| between Amarican Broadcasting Musig, Inc. and. ! : =
lﬂchaka Khan dauad October 16, 1972. ‘_5.Q.Uj e

" watson, Tony Maiden dated Oatober 16, 1972

We hereby acknowledge t'.hat yau ‘are payinq us concurrent;y "':;.; ST

" herewith the sum of ONE BUNDRED TWEVT2~EIVE THOUSAND
'.DOLLARS (5125 oco) : o _,:.

We hereby agreg and acknowledge that: such OaT'" E‘UNDRED
TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS {$125,000) shall be deemed

‘'an advance against- and racouped from any and all royalties

or other suns payable to all or any.of us pursuant to
each and every above ﬁa.med agreement.

"Such payment shall further represent a oart:.al prepayment

of any-advance otherwise due us pursuant to each and every
such agreement (if any) Such payment shall further represent
an advance against monies otherwise due all ox any of us
pursuant tao any other agreement bhetween all or some of us

on the one hand a.nd you and/or your related companies on @ -

the other.

AGREED Aﬁb ACCEPTED: -

ABC’

{ERTCAN BROADCASTING
MUSIC,

SRR Gruly yours,/<';:' '

ZEQROS, INC.

INC.

= A, =
. / / """. I',‘ . S
- X"_/£//i~"J{jféﬁﬁ?zfié—————--;.

TONY MAIDEN
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EXCLUSIVE PERSONAL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS EXCLUSIVE PERSONAL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is
made and entered into as of this 21st day of December, 2000, by and between MITCJHAELLE
MAIDEN MANAGEMENT (“Manager™), whose address is 9255 Sunset Boulevard, Suite 411, Los
Angeles, California 90469, an the one hand, and TONY MAIDEN, located at 20544 Ventura
Boulevard, Suite 217, Woodland Hills, California, 91364, BOBBY WATSON, located at 829 West
17" Street, San Pedro, California, 20731; JOFN ROBINSON, locaed at 1983 Nowak Avenue,
Thousand Ozks, California, 91360; and KEVIN MURTHY, locared at 6913 10" Street North,
Oakdale, Minnesots, 55128, individually and professionally known us “RUFUS” (collectively,
“Artist”), on the other hand, with reference tu the following facts:

A. Manager is a “personal manager” in the business of guiding and advising
artists in connection with their careers in the Lnrectainment Industry; as used herem, the term
“Fnrerminment. Industry” includes, without kmitarion, vhe fields of rhorion pictures, television,
stage, merchandising, endorsementrs, commercials, personal appearances and all other aenwities and
interesrs, including so-called "packaging”, in any way connected with or appurtenan ra rhe
entertainment industry and related fields, including, without limitation, any and all acrivities as a
producer, songwriter, arranger, singer, performer and recording arrist in the music industry.

B, Artistis or may herealter becone active as an entertainer, perfarmer and/oc
in other capacities in the Entertainment Indusrry.

C. Artist now desires 1o obtain the counsel and advice of Manager in regacd
Artist’s carcer in the Bntertinmenr Industry. This Agreernent s not for the exchsive services of
Manager and Artist understands thar Manager perforims the same or similar services lor others, so
long ws such services do not materially interfere with Manager’s scrvices 1o Actist hereunder
however, Artist shall nor engage any vihey persen, fiern ar varporation to render the same or sirilar
services as Manager duning the Term (as defined heren) ot this Agreement.

D. Artist has hererofore formed or may hereafter form one or more
corporations for the purpose of lending and exploiting Arrist's services; wherever the term "Arust”
is used herein, the same shall be deemed to apply to any corporations or other business enfities
owned or controlled by Artist during the term hereol and utilized for the purpose of exploinng or
lending Artist’s services solely in connection with the Enserrainment Industry.

Accordingly, the parties do hereby agree as follows:

1. Term - The term of this Agreement shall e for a period commencing an the
dare set forth hereinabove and shall conrinue untl delivery, release and conclusion of the touring
cycle for Artist's second album recorded in connection with Rufus’ reunion, but in no evenr less
than a minimum of one (1) year after the LS. release of Artist’s sccond album (rhe “Yerm®).
Notwithstanding the foregoing, i the event that Manager is unable to secure a recording agreement
for Arust’s services in connechion with the sale of phonorecards or DVDs within six (6) months of
the commencement of the Term hereof, Artise shall have the right 1o terminate this Agreement
upon thirty (30) days” written notice to Manager.

K vdabelan Mawden Maragermiem s Agmt st Maagemens Agpid e
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2. Services - As and when requested by Artist during and throughout the Term
hereof, Manager agrees to advise and counsel Actist.in all aspects of Arlist’s carcer, including: (a) the
selection of literary and artistic material; (b) public relations; (¢) the adoption of proper formats for
presentation of Artist’s talents; (d) the selection of artistic talent to assist, accompany or embellish

Artist’s presentation; (e) general practices in the Entertainment Industry; and (1) the terms upon
which Artist shall render services to third parties. Artist agrees to promptly refer to Manager and to
instruct booking agents and all other parties to refer 1o Manager for advice and counsel all verbal
and written leads, communications or requests in connection with all engagements and
arrangements whereby Artist’s name, likeness, voice, services or talents are referred to or utilized or
which are otherwise within the scope of this Agreemient. Artsst agrees that Artst’s failure during
the Term hereof to continue to seek Manager's services shall not in any manner affect Artist’s
obligations to pay commissions and other monies to Manager as set forth herein. ARTIST
UNDERSTANDS AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT MANAGER [S PROHIBITRD FROM
PROCURING, QFFERING, PROMISING, OR ATTEMPTING TO 'MROCURL
EMPLOYMENT OR ENGAGEMENTS FOR ARTIST AND CARRYING OUT OTHER
ACTTVITIES FOR WITICH APPROPRIATE LICENSES ARE REQUIRED BY THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA, THE STATE OF NEW YORK, OR OTHER JURISDICTIONS. ARTIST
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT MANAGER.IS NOT LICENSED 10 PRACTICH AS AN AGUNY
UNDER ANY SIATUTE AND THAT MANAGER HAS NOT, EITHER AS AN
INDUCEMENT TO ARTIST TOQ FENTER INTO TS AGREEMUINT, OR UNDER TS
WFMW&&MMM

SF . Artist agrees that throughout the Term
hcrcor, Artist \wI] cmp]oy agents \vho are licensed to :,ohut employment and cngagements for Arhsl.

3 Anthoriry - During the Term of this Agreement and any extensions and
rencwals thereof, if any, Manager is irrevocably authorized by Acnist ro act on Artist's behalf as
ArtisP’s artorney-in-tact, coupled with an interest, 1o do all the following:

(@) approve and permit the use of” Artist’s nume, photograph, likeness,
voice, sound effects, caricarures and brerary, arpstic and musical material for purposes of advertising
and publicity afrer obtaining rhe prior approval of Artist;

) subject 1o Artist’s approval of the terms, and only where Artist is
unavailable to do so, 1o exucute for Actst in Artist's name and/or on Artist’s behatf any and all
agreements, documnents and contracts for live appearance “one-nighters” or u serics of live
appearance “one-nighters” not ro exceed three (3) consecutive nights at any particulie venue,
provided Artist is unahle 1o execute such agreements, documents and contracts; and,

(c) after obtaining the prior written approval of Artst, or ar the direction
of Artist, engage as well as discharge and/or direct for Arnst, and in Arrist's name, atcountants,
talent agencics, public relations firms and lawyers, as well as other persons, firms and corporations
who may be retained in connection with Arrist's artisnic, business and financial affairs in the
Entertainment Industry.

4. Collection of Income - At wll nmes during the Term hersof, Artise will selecr
a cerrified pubha aceountant sometimes herein called the “Accountant™), which Accountant shall be
engaged at Arust’s sole cost and expense. The Accountnt shal) collcer and receive, on Artist's

K-Adtaledan \Maden Manigenrm\NAgn i \Munisgeaneat Agmid.dos 715
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behalf, all of Artist’s Gross Monies hereunder, and deposit such Gross Monies in one or more
separate segregated bank uccounts in Artist’s name. The Accountant and any and all successors
shall acknowledge and assume all of the obligations under this Agreement thar relale ro the
Accountant’s function; however, Artist shall still be responsible for the payment of Manager's
Commiissions (as defined in paragraph 5) hereunder. In this connection, Artist shall notify and
dicect any and all third partics to pay all Gross Monies payable to Artist directly to the Accountant.
Furthermore, Artisr shall authorize, direct and cause the Accountant to pay Manager her
Commissions and any reimbursernent or payment of expenses due ro Manager hereunder, together
with a written accounting statement based upon any third-party source statements, on the first day
of cach month duning any such period that monies are due from Artist to Manager hereunder or
within thirty (30) days alter reccipt of said monies hy the Accountant, whichever is earlier. Said
accounting statements shall, among other things, set forth all Gross Maonies received by the
Accounrant on Artist's behall hereunder, specify the source thereof and the deductions rherefrom
for Manager's Commissions payable hereunder.

S Campensatien - Pursuant to paragraph 4, hereinabove, Arrise agrees to pay a
"Commission™ to Manager in an amounr equal to fen percent (10%) of all Gross Monics earned
and/or actually receved by or on behalf of Artist or for Artist's account derived from Astist’s
activitics in the Entertainment Industry. ‘

(a) The term "Gross Montes” as used herein shall mean any and all
sums, monies or other consideration (without any exclusion or deduction excepr as provided for
herein) which Artist carns and/or aciually receives as a result of the exploitation of Artist’s activines
and/or services in and throughout the Bnterrainment Industry during the Term, whether as a
musical performer, writer, composer, author, publisher of musical compnsilions writren by Artist,
Jyricist, singer, musician, technician, engineer, record producer (except as provided elsewhere herein),
dirccror or supervisor, and including, without limitation, any and all grass sums and/or monies
resulring from the use of Artist’s musical talents and/or other creative mlents, and the results and
proceeds thereof. Without in any manner limiting the foregoing, the Commission shall be payable
with respect to Gross Monies received by Artist or on Artist’s behalf derived from any and all of
Arust's musical or ucting activiries exploited during the Term in connection with motion pictures,
television, radio, musical marerial, theatrical engagements, personal appearances, public appearances
in plices of amusement and entertainment, records and recordings, publications and the use of
Artist's name(s), likenesses) and talents for purposes of adverrising and rade

(b) The term "Gross Monies or other considerations™ as used herein
shall include, withour limitation, salacies, carnings, fees, royaltics, bonuses, shares of profir and other
participation, shares of stock, partnership interests, percentages and the total amount paid ro Artist
for a packaged televiston or radio program (live or recorded), motion picture, or other entertainment
package, earned or received dircctly or indirectly by Artist or Arnst’s heirs, executors, administrators
or assigns on Artist’s behalf, or by any other person, firm or carporation on Arrist’s behal” as »
result of the explotation of Artist’s services n the Entecrainment Industry during the Term. ‘The
term “Gross Monies” shall also include any payments recerved by Artist during the Term for
termination of a contract, agreement or employment, or any monics or property recovered in
connection with any lingation or arbitration commenced during the Term pertaining ro such
contracs, agreement or employment and any amounts paid by Artist’s employer or parry with whom
Artist has a consracr or agreement, directly to Artists creditors, either by virtue of legal process or
othenwise, or paid to any purson on Artist's behalf, Jess any reasonable custs and expenses paid hy

KA dahelfaa s Miden Mapagrmen ™ Apna sy Managrent Agintd.doc s



MAIDEN--000018

Artist in connection with any such recovery, including, without limiration, court costs and reasonable
attorneys' fees. In the event that Artist receives as all or part of Artist’s compensation for activities
hereunder, real property, personal property, stock or the right to buy srack in any third-paryy
corporation, or in the event that Artist becomes the packager or owner of all or part of an
entertainment property, whether as an individual proprietar, stockholder, partner, joint venturer or
otherwise, Manager's Comrmission shall apply to Artist's entitlement 1o such real property, personal
property, stock, right to buy stock, individual proprictorships, partnerships, joint ventures or other
forms of nterest, and Manager shall be entitled ro Manager's percentage share thereof. Should
Artist be required 1o make any payment for such interesr, Manager will pay Manager's percentage
sharc of such payment, unless Manager elects not to acquire Manager's percentage share thereof. In
the event Manager shal elecr not to pay Manager’s percentage share thereof, such election shall be
deemed a waiver by Manager of Manager's percentage share of such inferest and profits therefrom.

() Arnst acknowledges and agrees that Manager shall be entitled o the
payment of a Cemmission in an amount equal 1o 1en percent (10%0) of Arust’'s Gross Monigs,
perpenuity, following rhe expiration of the Term hereof solely to the extenr such Gross Monies are
derived from the exploitation of (a) master recordings and videos recorded and commercially
exploited during the Term hereofl or wirhin one hundred and eghty {180) dlays afrer the expranon
of the Term hercof, (b) musical compositions written during the ‘Term hercof 1o the extent such
musical compositions are recorded and commercially exploited during the Term hereof or within
one hundred and cighty (180) days atter the expiration of the Term hereof, and (c) any other
products created or substanrially created and initially released during the Term hereof or within one
hundred and cighty (180) days after the expiration of the Term hereof and/or services rendered and
commercilly exploited during the Term hereof or within one hundred and cighty {1B0) days after
the expiration of rthe lerm hereol.

Gross Monics, which are commussionable by Manager, shall nor include:

D) Montes actually paid by Artist or on Artist's behalf and
credited agamst the account of Artist or on Artist's behall’ to third party producers, directors,
enginecrs or mixers for such third parry’s services in connection with the production of phonograph.
recordings or videes embodying Artist’s performances as a featured recording arnst;

() Monies actually paid by Artist or on Artisr’s hehalf and
credited against the account of Artist, to a third party writer, co-writer, co-author and/or co-
publisher of a rousical composition in connecnion with such third party’s capacity as co-publisher of
such musical composition and/or in connection with such rhird party’s services as a wniter or co-
writer of such musical composition;

(ih) Manies actually paid by Artist or on Arust’s behalf and
credited against the account of Artist, or any third party for acwual recording casts of master
recordings embodying Arrist's performances:

(iv) Monics acrually paid by Artist or on Arust’s behall” and
credited against the account o Artist, by Artist’s record company for independent promuotion,
markering or publiciry costs;

N:Sedabetiznd Maden Manaprenent s Agsnty AManagement Agatlduy
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(v Momes acrually paid by Artist or on Artist’s behalf and
credited against the account of Artist, for production costs incurred in connection with the filmmg,
taping or other permanent. fixation of audio-visual reproductions of Artist’s performances;

(v3} Monies received by any individual member of Artist oc on
such member’s behalf for services rendered or products created or substantially created by suth
member of Artist in connection with his carcer as a recarding artist, session musician, vocalist
and/or songwriter unrelated 10 the musical group “Rufus,” unless such member requesrs Manager to
render personal management. services 1o such member in connecoon therewith;

(vi)  Monies received by Artist or on Artist's behalf from Artist's
record company as so-called “deficit tour support” (which shall be defined as munies received by
Artist from Artist’s record company, including per diems, which are actually used to offser a deficit
incurred by Artistin connection with any personal appearance concert engagement or tour);

(vii)  Costs incurred in connection with “spund and light” facshues
and equipment as a resulr of Artist's concert or other sappearances;

(ix)  Costs incurred in connection with “opening”™ acts employed
or rerained by Artist w appear hefore Artist at a concert or other appearances of Artist;

(x) Monies or other consideration earned or received by Arnst
frorn passive mvestments (i.c., INVESIMENTS i O Joans 10 any projects or propernes where Artist
renders no enterrainment services); and,

(i) Income as a result of employment by Manager or 2 wholly
owned entity.

0. Manager lixpenses - Artist shall pramptly reimburse Manager fer any actual
out-of-pocket costs and expenses, including, withour limitation, round trip ravel expenses and first-
class hotel accommodations, actually incurred by Manager in carrying on her acrivities hereunder
after receipt of monthly iremized statements sent 1o Artist setting forth the expenses incurred
hercunder, provided thac

() Arnst will not be responsible for any portion of Manuger's overhead
CXPENSCS;

(b} Manager shall nor incur uny sinple expense In cxcess of Seven
Hundred and Fifty Dollars (8750.00), without Artisi’s prior consent;

(c) Manager shall not meur aggregate monthly expenses in excess of
One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (§1,500.00), withour Artist’s prior consent; and/or,

(d) - All rrave] expenses must be pre-approved by Artist in writing, where
feasible, ‘

In the evenr that Manager is required to travel by airplane for fvo (2) hours or more on Artist’s
behalf, Artist agrees va pay or provide Manager with « Imsiness-class or better round mrip airfare. In

the event that Artist is vnable to obrain a business-class roundreip arfare for Manager, Artist agrees
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to pay or provide Manager with a first-class roundtrip airfare. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if
Manager is required to accompany Artist on one or more promotional and/or live appearances and
travel by airplane, Manager shall rravel and be provided with airfare comparable 1o the air
accommadations urilized by or provided to Artist in connection with such premononal and/or live
appearances.

7. Warranties and Representations: Indemnification - Artist reprasents and
warrants that Artist has the right and authority to enter into and fully perform Arrist’s obligavons
under this Agreement, and that Artist has nol encered nor will hereafter enter into any agreement(s)
inconsistent herewith, Manager represenss and warrants thar she is nor under any disabilily
restriction or prohibition, either contractual or otherwise, with respect ro Manager’s right to execote
this Agrecment or to fully perform her obligations and duties hereunder. Artist and Manager shull
cach hold the other and their successors, licensees, assigns, shareholders, directors, officers, agenr-\
and employees of Arnist and Manager free, safe and harmless from and against any claims, sctions,
causes of action, liabilitics, settlements, judgments, losses and/or damages, nclading reasonuble
attorney's fees and court. costs, whether incurred before or after the entry of judgment, which such
party may suffer or incur by reason of the breach of any of the representations, warranties or
covenants made by Arust or Manager in this Agreemcent.

8. Assignment - Manager shall have the right to assign rhis Agreoment, i whole
or 10 part, to any subsidiary, parent company, affiliaic, or to any third party acquiring a3l or
substancially all of his company's assets or stock, pravided thar Mirchaelle Maden continues 1o
remain primarily involved in the day-to-day activities of Artist’s carcer. Actist. shall not have the
right to assign this Agreement, and agrees that during the Term of this Agreement, shall not assign,
scll, convey, pledge, or otherwise disposc of any property rights in Artist’s trade or personal namaes,
by stock interest, wage assignments, parinerships or percenrage or othenwise withour the prior
written cansent of Manager.

9. Arhitration - In the event of any dispute under or relating to the terms of
this Agreement, or the breach, validity or Jegality thereof (herein “Clain”), it is agreed that same
shall be submitzed to bindiryg arbitration before the American Arbitration Associaton in the Caunty
of l.os Angeles, Stare of Californm, in accorcance with California Code of Civil Procedure Section
1280, e seq., and the rules promulgated by the said association, including the nght to conducer
discovery and judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any conrt
having jurisdiction thereof in the County nf Los Angeles, State of California. Any claims of fraud
shall be excluded from the arbitration process and shall be submitted to any federal or srate court
having jurisdiction locared in the County of l.os Angeles, State of California. The prevailing party
in said hinding arbitration shall be ennitled to recover any and all reasonable attorney’s fees and other
costs incurred in the enforcement of the terms of this Agreement or for the breach thereof,
whether incurred before or after the entry of judgment. This arbitration provision shall remain in
full force and effect notwithsmnding the nature of any Claim or defense hereunder.

10. Severability - 1f any provision hereot shall for any reason be illegal or
unenforceable, such llegality or unenforceabiliny shall nor affecr the validity of the remaining
portions and pravisions hereof; provided, bowever, sf any such invalidty, illegality or
unenforceability materially affectss Manager's night 1o compensation hereunder, Manager muy ar any
time thereatier termimate the Term of this Agreement.
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11. indepcendent Counsel - Each of the parties hereta warrants and represents
that in execuring this Agreement, he or she has relied solely upon his or her own judgment, behef
and knowledge, and the advice and recommendation of his or her own independently selected and
retained counsel, concerning the nawre, extent and duration of his or her rights and obligations, and
that he or she has not been influenced to any extent whatsoever in executing this Agreement by any
representations or starements with respect to any marters made by any party ar representative of any
party not contained herein.

12.  Conflicting [nterest - Waiver of Commission

(a) From time to time during the Term hereol, Manager and/or other
persons or entities owned and/or controtled, directly or indirectly by Manager, or Manages’s
partners, shareholders, officers, divecrors and employees, whether acting alone or in association with
others, may package an entertainment. program in which Artist is employed as ap artist, or may act as
the entrepreneur or promnoter of an entertainment program in which Artist is employed as an artise,
or may act as the entreprencur or promater ot an enrerrinment program in which Arfist is
employed as an artst, or may employ Artist in connection with the production of phonograph
records, Or as 4 sougwriter, composer, arranger or otherwise in connection with rhe creation of
literary or musical works. Such activiry on Manager's part shall nor be or he deemed 10 be a breach
of this Agreement or of Manager's fiduciary obligations und dumes o Arnst, and shall nor in any
way affecr Manager's right 1o commissions hereunder in all instances not covered by the following
exceptions. However, Manager shall not be entitled to commissions from Artist in connecrion with
any gross monics or other considerations derived by Arust (i) from any employment or agreement
where under Artist is employed by Manager or by any person, firm or corporation owned or
cantrolled by Manager, or by sny of Manager’s partners, sharcholders, officers, direcrors or
employees, as (A) the package agent for the enterrainment program in which Artist is so employed,
(B) by music or literary publisher, or othenwise, or {ii) from rhe sale, license or grant of any literary
or musical rights to Manager or any person, firm or corporation owned or controlled by Manager.
Further, Manager shall not render nor shall Manager be obligated 10 render the personal
management services contemplated in this Agreement with respect ro the ateresaid non-
commissicnzble emplayment, agreements, sales, licenses and grants, in connection with which Artisr
shall have the right to seck and retain independent management advice. Morcover, Artist shall be
absolutely free to enter into any such employment, agreements, sales, licenses or grants, or to refrain
therefrom, in Artist’s sole discretion,

®)] Nothing contained in subparagraph (a) hereof shall be construed to
excuse Artist from the payment of commissions upon gross monics or other considerations denved
by Artist from his employment or any sale, license or grant of rights in connection with any
enterrainment program, phonograph record, or other matter merely because Manager or any of
Manager's partners, sharcholders, officers, directors or emplayees are alss employed in connection
therewith as a producer, director, conductor, or in some other management or supervisarial capacity,
but not as Artisr's employer, grantee or licensce.

13. Misccllangous - ‘This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. No moedification, amendment, waiver, termination
or discharge of this Agreement or any provision hereof shall be binding upon the partics unless
confirmed by « written instrument exceuted by the party sought to be charged. Each party at his or
her sole eost and expense shall have the right ro audir and capy the books and records of the other
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party and/or the Accountant of Artist relating to any Gross Monies received and/ar carned
hereunder or any costs and expenses incurred, upon thirty (30) days’ written notice, during normal
business hours and not more than once annually. This Agreement shall be deemed to be executed in
the State of California and shall be construed under and by virtue of the Jaws of the State of
California, applicable to agreerments ta be wholly performed in the State of California. Any notices
required hercunder shall be deemed sent on the date of personal delivery or FAXing or three (3)
days after the date such notice is sent by certified mail, return receipt-requested, to the parties herero
at the addresses designated herein or such other addresses as the parties may hereafter designate in
writing, A tourtesy copy of all notices sent to Manuger hereunder shall be sent to Troop Sreuber
Pasich Reddick & 'Lobey, LLP, Attention: David A, Helfany, Jocared ar 2029 Century TPark Fasr, 24rh
Floor, Los Angeles, California 90067-3010, or such other address as may be designated in writing,
No failuce by either party hereto to perform any of his or her obligations hercunder shall be deemed
4 material breach of this Agrecinent, unless the non-breaching party has given written notice of
such failure to the breaching party and such party does not cure such non-perfarmance within thirty
(V) days after receipt of such wntren notice.

/17
/17
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/!
/1/
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11/
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have hereunto set their hands as of the date
first above written in Los Angeles, California.

MITCHAFRLLE MAIDEN MANAGEMENT
("Manager")

T\ }(‘/{1 cu[ a(ihv
/

..... et

T M/fh —
A TONY MAIDEN

Ny A4
Souia) Seddrity No.: 560-74-7827
Date of Birth: June 17,1949

(’}‘7 } kJO/(Z“M t .,..._: ............ :

BO} BY WATSON

Snaal Sceurity No.. 957-70-4502
Dare of Birth: February 24,3950

Qﬁ‘/ . /\2;/;7 Yt

Z JOHN ROBINSON

Securiry No.: 185-70-9053
Dare of Birth: December 29, 1954

- N ..
. \
L / [ SRR

\,4 s Y T e
-~ KEVIN MURBHY,7

Sochl Security Ko 477-46.5650
Date of Birth: Seprember 21, 1943
Individually and professionally known as
“RUTFUS?
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PHOME NO. Jan. 81 1996 88:45PM P1

EROM H y

ABC RECORDS, INC.
255 Beverly Boulevard
Los Angeles, Califoxnia 90048
I_ - f

January 1, 1976

1

© Ms., Chaka Khanand Messrs.. Kevin -

Misphy, Louis Andre Fi'sther, Bobby

Watson, and Tony Maidan pka RUFUS

¢/0 "Robert Ellis & Assoc.

B272° Sunset Boulavard « .

Sufte 22 . : .
‘IHs Ahgeles, California 90048 '

Déar Members of Rufus:

-Thls will confixm onr understandan and agreement
~~ with you with reference to your rendering of
A : servicas for us as recoriiing axrtists, as follows:

l. The term of thxs Agreement shall commence
» as-of the date hereof and shall continue for tirreeazn uﬁxialpenkﬁ
ateen (lahmxwhs'ﬁi*"i?aEQT During. the term you shall record only
neWly recorded sélections (hereipafter sometimes
cdlled "Masters") for us, on datés and only at
studios to be designated by you upon reasonable
notice to us. The seleactions to be recorded shall be
designated by you, subject to our reasonable approval,
Thee, and each Master shall be subject to our approval as
echnically cofmerchetty- satisfactory for manufacture and sale,
: Upon ocur reguest, yod shall rerecord any Master until
satisfactory to us shall

echnicall
. - have heen cbtained
2. Recoxding sessions Lg the Masters shall .
be conducted by you under~faa§-record1ng license. We shall
have the right and opportunity to have our representatives
attend each such recording session. Each Master .

iy

PSA:dec 2/12/76 (2)
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PHONE NO. : Jan. @1 1996 @8:46PM P2

. Duréng the term of thls Aqreement you will
not perform or the purpose of making phonogxaph records
for any:person, filrm or corporation-other than us,
puzing a period of three (3) years after the expiration
or termination of this Agreement, you will not perform
any selection recorded hereunder for any other person,
firm or corporation_for the purpose of making phono=~
graph records.

~7A-
PSA:dc 2.12.76 (2) , - .
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. \
. N

8. L»ou will nct, at any tiza, ranpfacture, distrisute or
+s2ll, or euthorize or knowingly parmit the marufacture, dis-
PN trisution or sale by any person, fixwm or coropration other
than us, of paonaograph records embodying (a) any performance
rancdszad by you dering the ter: of this Agreement or (b) anpy:
perfammance rendaxad by you within three (3) years after the
expiration qr tarmination of this Agreemant of a selection
! which shall have bz2en recorded hersunder. You will not
- Tecord or authorize oxr Knowingly pammit to be recarded for'
any purposa any such performance without in each case taking
reasonabhle maasuras to prevent ths magufecture, distributian
and sale et any tims by any person, firm or corpaoration other
than u3, of phonograph.records emhodying such performance.
Specifically, without limiting the genarality of the fare—
going, you agree that 1f, duridg the term of this Agreement,
you perform &ny selection for the purposa of making transe
ezigtions for radio or television 'or sound tracks for motion
. pleture films, ox if, within five (5) years after the expira—-
) tion or termination of this Agraement you perform fox any
suchk purpose any selaction which shall have been recarded
hersunder, you will do 5o only pursuant to a writhen contract
containing an express provision that neither such performance
no=any racording thereof will be used directly or indirectly
for the purpose of making phonagragh racords. % T
. = = £, V 3 : L] .

T S

-

You -eonbrasseand will cooperaté fully with us in any controvarsy
et . which may arisa or litigation which may be brought relating to
cur rights undar this paragraph. C
7. AllL Masters wmade hazsunder and all reproductions
mag2 therefrom, the parformancas emhodied therein and tha
copvrights: tharein and thereto (including any renewals and/ox
extensions’ thereof), stall bas entirely our property, free of
any claims whatscevdr hy you or aay person, firm or corparation
deriving any rights or interests through or from you Qx
otherwise. Without limitation ¢f the foregoing, we and/or
our designees shall have the worldwide right in perpetulty
to manufacture, sell, distribute and advertise records or
othar reproductions (visual and non-visual), embodying
sush Masters; to leass=, license, ceonvey or otherwiss use
or dispose of the Mesters by any method now or hereafter knowsn,
in any field of use; to.release records under any trademarks,
trade names or labels; to perfarm the records or other
reprocductions publicly and to parmit the public performance
therzof by radio .broadcast, television or any othek method
now cor hareafter known; all upon such terms and conditions
as wa may approve, and to permit others to do any of all
o thz foregoing, dr we may,.at our election, refrain from
any or all of the faoregolsg. We agreae to releasa each LP
delivered to us hereunder: the initial release of aach
r such LP shall be on one of our top-line labels.

-80'

PSA:dc 2.12.76 (2)
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+*puring the term of this Agreement.

) 8. Wa shall have the warldwide right in perpetulty
to use, and to permit others to use, your name (hoth legal
and zzofessional) and likeness and bxogzaphxﬁal material
cancamming you Eqr advertising and pusposas of trade and other~
wisa, without rastriction, in comnecticn with*ows—busrwesacasdn
L’pguczz%g:**wa shall have the further rigbt to refexr to you by
- yvour lazgzal oz profassienal name as our exclusive artist, and
you sh2ll, in your activities in the' entertainment f£ield,
usz your best efforts td be billed and advertised as our
exclusiva artist. During the term of this Agreement, you
shall nok uthorize your legal ar professxanal name o 0
your likaness to be used in connection with the advertising Qg,
. of sale of phonograph records other than those manufactured
and sold by us. You hereby warrant. that you are the sole @ :
ownar of the professional name identified on the first pag ’
o: this Agreement; 2nd you have the sole and exclusive %}y
ght to use 2nd to permit othexs to us such profess;cn&l
na:e as here*n permitted. . .

r

. *re~ardings embo dyings Maste;

2. You expressly acknowlaedgs that your sarv1ceﬂ hereunder
ra of 2 special, uniqua and intelleqtual charactsrt which gives
them paculiax value, the loss of which canzot be-reésoﬁably
or afaguately datermined at raw, and thet in the event of a
brazer by you af any term, condition ox covenant hareof we
Py will ba causad irreparshle injury.  You exnressly agrea tha
in t£ha avant you shall breach any grov;s~on of this Agreement
*k¥gack wa's=2ll be entitled to ***iinjundtive and other equitable relief
and/o~ ézmages, as we wmay déem appropriate, in addition to any |
othar righ4s or rauadies available to us, and we shall hava
rha right to recoup*®*** Jdemages from any sums which may thera-~
afte: secoma due and payable to you hereunder, including sums
iza payadle ;o ou after the expiration or termipaticn
5 Agreagens *out of pocket damages actuaJ.‘Ly iricurred by us

-

A 3 : P - 3
oy - T oyt © xx BEGRES

pay whan due, all recozding costs with respect to th» sergters, .
including, Wlunﬁut limjitation, the recording feas—£ .
zou and Bll okher parformers or peXsons coan -heé thb

—

oo w

the racording (including instrumenta ietd, leaders, contractors,
arrangers, copyists and vocalis "studio rentals, editing

ané mastering costs, pensioa~8nd welfare paymants, costs of
cartace and instrumgpt—fire and payroll taxes. All such
paymants shall ba~in accordance with the requiremants of the ’
Amarican Feé€ration of Musicians ("aFM"}, the American

Fedg x<lon of Telev;s;on and Radio artists (" AFTRA"), and

= "y ;v-l-....\. OTrS< as = r=; =~ BT el

3

_Psazéc 2.12.76 (2)
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19. ' It is understood that the word “you" as used
throughout this “resment refers individua’ y and
collectivel to each.2nd all of you a. tha. all the
terms and conditions of this contract, including, without
Jimitation, the restrictions imposed by Paragraphs §,

6, and 8 shall apply to each of you whather as an
individual or as a member of this group, or as a member
of any other group. You and we herehy mutually acknowledge
that tha restrictions imposéd by said Paragraphs 5, 6, -
and 8, which are applicable to each of you as afaoresaid,
are of the essence of this contract. A breach of any
term .or condition of thia contract or a disaffirmance

or attempted disaffirmance of this contract om the

ground of minerity by any one or more of you shall, at

. our election, be deemed a breach by all of you. In the

pot

*or .at your

L

event Of any such breach of disaffirmance by any of you,.
or in the event any 'of you is unable to render his services
hereunday, then, in addition t¢.any and all ather rights
which wa shall have at law or in equity, we& shall have the
unlimited right either to utilize the sexvices of the o
remaining of you who are available and not in default R
or to 'designate*another person in place of the member . S
of tha group who is in breach or otherwise unavailable.

* (subject to (A) (1ii) below) . -

(A) If thi3 Agreemsnt is terminated as to some hut
3% all of you, ’ :

(1) The mémbers of the graup whose engagemants
arminatad, shall not use the professional name of the

n any ccmmercial or artistic endeavor:

[

&
S

[Te N1}
ITRT

(ii) Such professional name shall be and remain
t=a property of those membars of ths group. whase engage—
—sn=3 ars not terminated; and = -

{(iii) The persors engagzd to rsplace the nesbars

&2 thes group whose engagemsats are terminated shall-be
petually 2greed upon by us and the remaining members.
veithar gazty shell unreasonably withhold agreement with
regard thazeto; and if agresament cannot bhe reached, we may
varminabte the srmgagemsnt cf tha remaininyg members of the -
graap, or we m2y require the remaining members £o cankiaue
o performn their services pursuant to the tarms hereof. Not-
g

Ciam
€
[ d
o
>

ng cthe foragoing, we shall havae the right to terminate t
B8of your b eaci'or failure tq Performgonly if sucgabgeagﬁso%giﬁﬁm‘
g =3 - Any and all geywants pade you haveundar

r
W
e

hw

-
weme v~ 3l=isg

o == , advancas or ctharvisa) may be rads by che check .
bezring ths names ¢f each of youbssa-say divide each such payment

election, we imzs zo:pl shazes 2vd pay each of vou individeelly your pro-ratz

will srire ¢F siush mav—ent. From and after the date hereof, and

- until you advise us to the contrary, we agree to pay fifteen
\

.

parcent (15%) of any and all sums otherwise due you here-
under directly to Robert Ellis.

x*%failure to perform is comnitted by Chaka Khan and/or Tony Malden.

~-]13~

FICR.Am 9 117 IC 19N
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o - . ¥

s £ v
~~ N 29, Consurzensiy hezowiih our affiliated munic publish-
.. - ib; comany Ly cntering Lnioe en agreement vith cach of vou
o , s s ané.

ot
C}
o

J
creitied: "'L.c usiva Songurisd

mPOsars Agrccmcnt“,

. whieh ehgdld r gams ¢alc 28 tqis rgreement and tha -
. unéer this ﬁq acheni e aro uaking 2 noa-reoturnable’ aevanca .
© in the - sum-of SEVIN TUQUSIND IIVD .’!U:!DRED .'.‘OLLM‘S ($7,500.00 ‘g\/

‘o o againsa any wonies 'mayahlc 0 yan unddy 4 b\&-&f-&ﬁu

6%39* hyrecment beiween you aud us. . You agree that py\yikng

of the afovesgid advance ouy affilieted music publishin “§;§{5Ig

. compony shaid be entitleld 4o spucific pe rformance of its
agreenant with vou.

If tha fO‘"GWLF\ cets your urnderstanding

c l - L)
and agrecmant with us, pleasc so indicate by signing balow.

"\
J

~

R Socizl Security ‘\o,sgé; 5‘(, 5‘_573;

Date of Jiveh 3.23

"RUFUS"

. Socza; Security Ho. 33
A

7
Of BJ- -clﬁv " .'-e
M /
;.,.‘.w-ws _.7\‘}1.. DULIIENT

Sccial -Sacwrity ¥

Da;b o: A“Lnr

v Kuvz“ sgfﬁi

A
(.J
[$-4 &')
..\

I

.l
~
©

N e N A e Nl Nt Nt N e i e e e N e M Ayt S Ml it s e Nt et
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.

~ .
. - =
<
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.
.
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Professiou»lly known as:
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{»). . We ronrIvo e right 0 vecord any menber
0f tho grouy signing Whis rarecment as i¥ such member
of tho croup weme the cnly person signing hereunder..
Nowevey, if 4t the time.we request any ingividual
' : “oun to rocord alose, and a group still

- mamex of the OF

c uncay this Agreament, recoxrding undex the
yrofessional nate appésring on Fage 1 hercof, ve

. ghal) not nzve the righi to'reguire such member to

tharefofand nutual terns and comcitions in connection
. With sueh recozding nave heen zgrecéd upon betwaen us
o and such incéividual. IF we clect to have a mewmbor of
the group~recdrd inrdividually, royalties and advances
‘foxr sidas so recordnd siizll be peyable solely to such
nexher, and such side(s) shall not be deemed side(s)
with respect to the group. :
' (¢} You and each of 'you as members of the group.,
iointly end zaveorally, represent and warrant that:

' (1) you are the sole owners of the
profesaional nome zppearing on the first page
0% +his Agroenani; )
(ii) 'to the kest of youx knowladge no othex
nexgon has the Tighi Lo LSE sz2id professional
noma or o permit it to de weed in comnection
wish proncgraph records; ‘
(1ii) you have the cuthority to herxedy
grant us the right to use saic professional
- pame. Yocu end each of you,; jointly and severally,
‘ agree 0 incemnify and hold us na mless from and
' clain, danages, expensas {ircivéing attorneys'
zcea}, and litigation whick mev come about because
of oyr use of sa2id professicnal nane in accordance
with this sgrecment.
(&) » breach of £ais Agrecment by any of you as
z meonper of the group, chall, ‘at our elaction, be
ceenad a broach by ali, and wa may be rotice in writing
terminate thls hgreement or may carminate the engage-
ment under this rgracnment -of sha mamber or members
of the group who have preached hersuncder.

rapn 21(8) above,

‘(1) The membdbors of the goud whose

re terminated, shall not use

3]

engagenents
tne profescional name o «ra group in any
,commexciel or artistic endoavor;

A

wea s wme %N -l

e lone inaividual unless such momber consents

\greazent is not coerminated entirely
S
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(ii) Such professicnal name shall be and .
n ma nroperty of those members of the group

Co . , (1ii) The porsons ergaged . to roplace the
" perbers of the group whose engagements are o
© . termincted, shall wo putually agreed uwpon by o
uz and the remaining memhexs. Neither party .

_shall unrcasonably withhold agrcement with
regard theraeto; ané if agrecment cannot be
reschad, we mey tcrminate, the engagemneant of H
che . romaining masbers of the group by notice
in writing, . WSS :

<. . {f)  Intentiopally ocmitted. - .o
(g) Intontionalliy cnitted. ' : : a
(h} Mo changes in the mermbers of the group ' é

nay bc nade without our prior written consent. I
any change is rada with our consent, the members’

released shall ba subiect to the_restrictions-SPQGified B
in subparagraph 2l(c) above. '
(1) - In tho event any of you who is a menber of
the group is terxminated v Wokice from us, or by mutual
. comsant, cacdh pa-ty shall-be relieved and dischaxged

itity for mastars.unracorded at the time of
tice cx mutual ceonsent, ' .

Yy XIf the term of the Agreament expires by the
ssage 0F time, as contrasted with a termination
affected by a rotica ox woiices from us (as otherwise
. nercin provided), the provisions of subparagraphs
21(a), 2i(h) and 21(i), shall not be apolicable.

mera o
.

(k) Rny option exercise by us uncer this Agreement
ehell pe sxarcised as to the group in its entirety. .

INiae 10.4.72(1) - . w32
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EDwIN . MCPWEARON®

MARK £. KALMANDBONN®'

CHARLOTTE SWANLTY

———

$UG4AN L. WADRIGON®

GTANLEY ROSEB COLEITE

WUCILLE G, DAVI3

AR NA A DORAWICH

CATMEMNE N CAVEULA
or cOUNERL

FALHO ADMITYED Ih nawall

SALED ADINTTED IN Wark-NATON, a.d.
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McPHERSON & KAILMANSOEN
ATYTORANEYS AT LAW
nawal DFOICE
40 WAINEE SYRGRY
SWTE 104

LAHAINA, MAWL BR76)
14081 T23-T64

——

18O CENTYAY PARR CAST
a1 FLOOR
LOS ANGRLES, CALIFORNIA 20067-2328
YELEP=ONE 1310) 8020487

FAR 13101 ABIR2I3D
WABRINOTON. D.C. OFFICE
SWITE KOO
AWD BUILOINO
10480 LITTLE PATUXENT FARAWAY
COLUMDIA, MASYLANG X1Oda
(10} 2000129

August 29, 2002

VIA TELECOPY NO. (310)514-0341

Mr. Bobby Watson
1148 W, Second Street

San Pedro, California 90731

Re:  Rufus/Bobby Watson/Resignation

Qur Fite No. 408-1

Dear Mr. Watson:

This office represents Rufus. Rufus has construed your recent actions in joining 3
competing band as a Tesignation by you as a performer with Rufus. Please be advised that
your resignation bas been accepted by Rufus. Effective immediately, you will nio longer be
performing or recording with the band, and you should no longer represent yourself as a
member of, or performer with, Rufus.

Very truly yours,

7

EDWIK F. McPHERSON

EFM/sm

ce:  Mr. Tony Maiden
Mr. David Hawk Wolinski
Mr. John Robinson
Ms. Mitchaelle Maiden
Bemard H. Gudvi, C.P.A.
Peter M., Lopez, Esq.
David A. Helfany, Esq.
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] DECLARATION OF TONY MAIDEN
2
3 1, TONY MAIDEN, declare as follows:
4 1. 1 have personal knowledge of the facts and matters stated herein and could and would
5 |} competently testify thereto if called as a witness in this matter.
6 2. Prior joining the band Rufus in 1973, [ was a member of the band High Volage along with
7 || Bobby Watson. 1 bave known Bobby Watson since 6th grade.
8 3. When ] joined Rufus, T brought with many songs that I had already written. The band
9 || immediately capitalized on my songwriting by recording “Once You Get Started,” “Dance With
10 || Mc,” “At Midnight,” “'m a2 Woman.” All of these songs hit the cbarts, and were ali No. 1 R&B
11 j| songs.
12 4, Throughout my membership with Rufus, I have written more songs and collsborated with
13 || other members more songs recorded by band. 1 started to write immediately with Chaka and we hit
14 |\ it off as a writing team. Together, we wrote one of the band's biggest hits, “Sweet Thing” This
15 || song went platioum as a single, and a platinum record,
16 5. Chaka and I also were the lead singers for the band. I provided the guitar lead, and solos.
17 6. When I joined the band, it was mostly relying on covers and did not have a distinctive sound.
18 || One of my contributions in addition to songwriting and performing was to steer the band toward a
19 |l distinetive sound that it maintained continually thereafter.
20 7. Twas included on the band's contracts yvith recording labels from the beginning. In fact, very
21 || quickly on I was singled out by recording labeis in contracts as a key member. IfT left the band, the
22 || contract would be voided. (This was not true of any other member except for Chaka when she was a
23 || member of the band.) All subsequent contracts have included 2 specific reference to my continued
24 || participation with the band being essential.
25 8. In addition, as part in the contract, the record label insisted that J be a&ded to the trademark
26 || for Rufus. Prior to that time, the mark was held only in the name of Kevin Murphy, My name was
27 || added to the application for the next version of the trademark in 1977. Although label did not insist
— 9% || that anyone be added besides me, | asked Kevin as persona! favor to me to add my childhood friend,
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Bobby Watson to the trademark. Bobby had not asked or even suggested that he be added. 1 just did
it as a favor to my friend. Bobby, however, never took an interest in the trademark until he was
actually fired trom the band in 2002, which [ discuss below.

9. While Bobby did not get fired from the band until 2002, Andre Fischer was fired from the
band es its drummer in 1975. In 1975, Andre assaulted and seriously injured Richard Holland, who
was then Chaka’s husband. Andre’s violent antack had no reason, other Andre just lost it. Andre
had just lost it many times before and this was the last time, Chaka insisted that he be kicked out of
the band, and all of the other members of the band vated unanimously to kick Andre out of the band.
Andre never performed with the band again. He never recorded with the band again. Chaka never
performed with Chaka ever again, because Chaka made it clear that she wouldn’t haw-/c anything to
do with Andre. (For example, despite Andre’s and Bobby's claim in their Petition, 1 did not play
any in performances as Rufus with Andre in either 1983 or 1984.)

10. Andre did not go on hiatus. He did not consult with the band. He did not advise the band.
He was fired for bis violent, abusive behavior. He intimidated band members and many were fearful
of him, . '

11. Even after Chaks left the band in or around 1979, we continued to be close. She continued to
perform with the band, and even participated in a reunion live album in 1980 that won 2 Grammy,
called “Stompin at the Savoy.” The album was released in 1982, and won the Grammy in 1983,

12. The band broke up in the mid-1980’s. I worked to reinvigorate the band encouraged by
response [ got while T was touring with Chaka on ber solo tour. Fans kept asking what about Rufus?
In fact, the link with Chaka and me was such that business dealings regarding Rufus were directed to
me. Due to this, I then tried to reinvigorate the band. Babby was then living in Japan producing
Japanese artists. When [ was in Japan, 1 spoke with Bobby sbout starting up the band again. He
expressed no interest and gave me his blessing.

13. Bobby lived in Japan for ten years from 1986 to 1996

14. Bobby was aware of my conducting business for Rufiis while he was in Japan. By this time,
my wife, Mitchaelle Maiden was taking on a grea deal of the business of the band, managing the

band. Bobby was fully aware of that too, In fact, Mitchaelle helped Bobby often with Rufus issues.
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Bobby was paid his share of money that Mitchaelle obtained from record labels that was long over
due. Only Mitchaelle had taken the time and effort to do the review and investigation to learn of the
shortfall, Bobby (as well as the other members of Rufus as it existed at the time of the breakup)
never objected to Mitchaelle’s management. They never objected to our efforts to put the band back

together again or negotiate opportunities.
15. Whenever there was opportunity to perform as Rufus, I called and invited Bobby to perform

with Rufus. He appeared with us on many occasions.

16. Bobby agreed the other members of Rufus in 2000 to a formal management contract with
Mitchaelle. Thereafter, Bobby and the other members of Rufus agreed to form an LLC with Chaka
Khan. Mitchaelle put the entire deal together, This included a2 reunion tour with Earth Wind & Fire
“in 200). This includes an exclusive agency agreement with CAA. It included a $650,000 Greatest
Hits Album with Universal. Dreamworks then brought Mitchaelle a competing deal. There was also
a HBO deal arranged.

17. Bobby, howsver, made a bizarre decision to sign up to play with Andre out of the nowhere at
the House of Blues on the same night were all scheduled to play in Washingfon at the Black
Congressional Caucus. This decision was shocking to me as to how stupid it was. Of all of the
people that Chaka would not be associated with, Bobby hooked up with Andre who she wouldn't
ever perform with. He abandoned me, his childhood friend. He was disloyal to John Robinson, the
Rufus drummer who had been with Rufus for a long period. Andre was simply poison and Bobby
should have known but be went ahead anyway. It had taken 23 years to get Chaka to commit to
working with Rufss, but Bobby pulled a stunt that brought back why she had left in the first place.

18, We fired Bobby from the band. Played the event in Washington with a replacement ‘that was
quickly found and had the House of Blues gif cancelled. Rufus played numerous other gigs
thereafter all without Bobby. Many of these gigs had already been contracted prior to bis careless,

unprofessional behavior.
19. From 2002 on, we have continued to perform as Rufus without Bobby.
20. T have learned from several venues at which Bobby and/or Andre tried to perform that they

told the venue that I was going to be part of the band. I learned this about the House Blues event,
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where they claimed 1 would be part of the band to get the boaking. | \earned that they told KCET
that T would be part of the band to get the ive broadeast slot, but then showed without me and Jefl
the producer no time to fil) their spot. 1 will not perform with Bobby as part of Rufus based on his
prior conduct and it is false for either Bobby or Andre to lead venues to believe that I will be part of
their performance. This has still not stopped Bobby from trying to get me 1o join with the emratic
bookings that he tried to put together after 2002.

21. More recently, I have received copies of emails from Bobby that say he does not want
anything more to do with Rufus, but is retires and playing with his church, Most recently, I received
ap email that Bobby and other members of Rufus wanted to work with me, and would agre to @

)

release of the trademark to me | wanted. (Both emails are attached to this declaration as Exhib

T declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California and the laws of the
United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this 27th day of January, 2008, at Los gcles California

TONY MAIDEN
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Hettrick, Clyde

From: JR73@aocl.com

Sent:  Wednesday, May 03, 2008 4:37 PM

To: calidreaming@sbeglabel.ngt; MaidenMusic@aol.com
C¢: hewk2006@comeast.net

Subject: Re: Hello

Dear Mitchaelle

| hope this finds you and your family well, | !
just got a call from Bobby who said that
Peter Wolf hooked up with some guys from
Google to form a record company. Bobby
also said Peter was interested in signing
Rufus and Chaka to a deal, with a band that
is as close to the last incarnation as ~
possible. So let’s cut to the chase. | know
how much you dislike Bobby and me, which
is unfortunate. | don’t dislike you and Tony
in any way. I’'m having too much fun to

hate. | know Bobby doesn’t care either,

He's pretty much gotten his act together,
He's bought into a Honda dealership,

which is helping to alleviate his financial
problems. | also know you feel you own the
name Rufus, a name that has proven
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relatively worthless. | believe Bobby said
he made $10,000 in 3 years. Yippee! So,
because Bobby and | feel we’d like to make
music with the best band we were ever in,
you can have the name. He'll sign off —I'll
witness —and you and Tony can have it
with no more problems. | never knew what
the big deal was anyway. We'd like to make
one more record. If Glenn Frey (Eagles)
could make up with Don Henley, we can
certainly do it, But if you insist on being
vindictive, stop going to church because
it's hypocritical. | mean that in the most
honest sincere way. Forgive and forget.
Let's have FUN and do it one more time.
We look forward to your response!

Hawk and Bobby and JR
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Hemick Clyde

From: Bobby Watson [cal:dreammg@sbcglobal nolj
Sent:  Thursdey, December 22, 2005 5:12 PM

To: Hettrtok, Clyde

Subject: Rufus

Pisusu don't sond me anymore of theso lettcrs.

'm semi- retired from music these days.

I'm not performing In Rufus ar any band,

§ anly play bags in my church (Arise Christien Center) on wodncsday
night bible study and sunday mornlng 2 services at 9:00 AM and 11:00 AM
1 am part owner of a honda dealership in Alhambrs, snd a songwriter &
Publisher,

Chack the signatures oq the contracts bufore you send out these lype
of leuers.

Have your clicat cull me if there is s prohiem with peoplo using his
rademark, it will save him money!!!n

My understanding is he got the trademark illogally anyway, Ho failed
to notify sny of the origina) members, Including myself,

Bobby Waison (310) 514-0341

11/14/2007
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© Pape 1 of'}

Hettrick, Clyde

From: Michael Scefuto [michael@mm-group.org)
Sent:  Monday, December 26, 2005 9;34 AM
Yo: Hetirick, Clyde

Subject: Rufus

Cear Mr. Hettrick,

We recaived your letier concerning a booking for Rufue. Plesse be aware that The M+M Group doea not
represent Rufus, nor did wa book tho date that you are refarring to, of have any other dates on the books with
u

Rutus. i
1]

I hope this helgpa,

Kindest Regards,

Michael Scafuto

The M+M Group

Ph: (808) 646.9891

Fax: (809) 848-9892

Email: michael@mm-group.ong

Address: §101 Cherry Avenus
Sulte 205
Fonteng, CA 82336

1111412607
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ECLARA TIO OF MiT ELLE MAIDEN

I, Mitchaelle Maiden, declare as follows:

1. Thave personal knowledge of the facts and matters stated herein and could and would
competently testify thereto if called 33 a witness. Iam the wife of Tony Maiden, T am also the
manager of the band called Rufus, whose present members are Kevig Murphy the band’s founder
in 1969, and Tony Maiden, who joined the band in 1973,

2. Attached hereto as Exhibjt A i a true and correct copy of the management contrace

between me, on the one hand, and members of Rufus, on the other hand. As is evident the band

members at the time the Management contract was executed included Bobby Watson, who was

then the band’s bass player.
3. This declaration addresses the points raised in the Petition for Cancellation, and the

circumstances that led to the need to file this Motion for Relief from Default.
4. Asis explained in greater detail below, Bobby is not a member of the band today. In
2002, the other band members fired Bobby from the band for reasons set forth below,

5. Thereafter, Bobby began to oppose the trademark application for the name Rufus by
Tony (with agreement of Kevin the founder of Rufus). That opposition included the

unsuccessful opposition to Tony’s application, and a subsequent Petition for Cancellation which
is the subject of this proceeding. The opposition of Bobby has been conducted along with Andre
Fischer, a former band member who has not been with the band for more than 30 years,

6. The Petition for Cancellation repeats the same assertions that Petitioners could not or
would not support when they failed to respond 1o discovery during the Application process for
Tony’s trademark. When they would not provide any support for their claims, the Trademark
Trial and Appeals Board dismissed Petitioners Opposition with prejudice and granted the

trademark to Tony.

7. Andre Fischer was never part of Rufus when I was involved with the band starting with
my social meeting of Tony in November 1979, Ay no point since I first met Tony in 1979 has

Andre ever been a member of the band, a band advisor, a band consultant, or a band prodycer.

MiFrhaalle Maiden Nertaratian ?
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1 |{He has been often described to me by other band members, including Bobby, as a violent man,
2 f|who was fired in 1975 when he assaulted and severely injured Richard Holland, Chaka Khan’s
3 || busband a1 that time. Chaka was then the lead singer of the hand along with Tony Maiden, ]

have been told that Andre had beaten Chaka on several occasions before that, including once

when she was pregnant. I have also read of the Andre’s assaults in Chaka Khan's éutobiography.

3
6 Attached hereto as Exhibit B are the relevant portions of Chaka’s autobiography, Band members
’ expressed their fear of Andre Fischer wha is a large man, over 350 pounds, and violent.
8. Ihave only had on meeting with Andre which i8 described below. The balance of the
i declaration describes the circumstances that led to my becoming the band’s manager, the
? termination of Bobby Watson from the band, Tony’s application and obtaining of the trademark, '
10

and what transpired regarding the Petition for Cancellation and why we were unaware of it for so

1 long, and then failed to respond, and what we have done to diligently prepare this Motion and all
12

of the evidence submitted with it,
13 9. 1 first met Tony at my place of employment in 1979, Tony and [ stayed in contact over

14 |lthe next two years. During that time, I was introduced to Kevin Murphy while he accompanied
15 || Touny on business to my place of employment in 1980. Kevin and I become friends. I also met

16 |!Barbra, Kevin's wife, and kids shoﬁly thereafter.
17 10. Although Tony and I meet in 1979, we did not start dating until 1982 and we were

18 || married in April of 1983,
11. In 1980 Tony was preparing for the live taping of the Rufus featuring Chaka Khan

19
20 || “Stomp’in At The Savoy™ in New York. Tony was happy that the band was working again with
21 || Chaka, who had left the band earlier, Without Chaka, Tony was disappointed in the direction of
22 the band.
23 12. The album with Chala proved to be a big success. That cannot be said about the 1981
24 album Rufus did for Warner Brothers, entitled ““Sealed InRed”. At the time Tony was very
unhappy with the direction of the music he often expressed how he hated to 80 to the studio
25
while the other members were present. He did not include Kevin Murphy in this comment,
Mirreharlla Maidan NDamlaratian 9
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1 }|{because he always enjoyed working with Kevin, Tony felt the musical direction was not what
2 || Rufus fans would accept, but his concerns were overlooked. Just ag Tony said, the fans hated the
3 [{record and it was not successful. The band broke up at that point.

13, By the time “Stomp’in At The Savoy™ was released Rufus had already broken up. That

4
5 [[Wasa hit. Rufus missed out on an opportunity to tour and reap the financial benefits of there
. amazing live recording of the record. In the end, because the band could not get its act together,
; Chaka reaped the financial benefits for the Grammy winning song “Ain’t Nobody,”
14. Shortly thereafter, Chaka released her solo “I Feel For You” albumn. She was a very “hot”

’ performer. The “Ain’t Nobody” and years 1983 -85 were big years for her, Chaka asked Tony to
? tour with her throughout that time period. The combination repeated the duet combo of Tony

1 and Chaka who had been the lead singers for Rufus.

11

15. Tony never toured with Andre and or Bobby as Rufus during that time period nor did he
12 tour with them together along with Chaka. Tony did perform in Japan for 30 days in June 1985
13 Nl at the Mugen Night Club in Tokyo with Bobby Watson and Andre Fisher appearing as “The

14 1 Bobby Watson Rand.” Tony went to Tapan as a favor to Bobby, since Rufus had broken up and
15 {1 he was not a big song writer his income was hit very hard, Tony went out of friendship, at that
16 ]| time we were expecting our first child and Bobby meet his now wife and mother of there 4

17 || children, So it sticks out as one of those memoirs you don’t forget. Soon after that Bobby moved
18 |[to Japan starting in 1986 until 1996, Bobby was living in Japan and producing Japanese artists,
19 |} Tony has never performed with Andre again. Bobby was not appearing as Rufus, but producing

music other than working with a band under his nawe. Andre was never involved with Tony as

20
21 || part of Rufus then or since.

22 16, During 1983 to 1986, because Chaka and Tony were before the public, the public and the
23 industry looked to Tony to deal with Rufus unfinished business. I began to take responsibility for|
24 this work and the work related to developing new opportunities for Rufus, [ did this with Tony
2 and Kevin’s blessing and with Bobby and other past band members from the time the band broke

up aware of my handling these matters.
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17. Tt was soon apparent to me that Rufus had just leR business undone andg it was affecting
the royalty income and other receipts for Rufus. [ soon started contacting the record company
looking for back payments. 1was the only link for information regarding the business of the
band. None of the other members of the band took any interest in doing the work.

18. In about 1986, after we had seen the favorable reaction to Tony on tour with Chaka and
the constant inquiﬁes about Rufus, Tony began to explore reinvigorating the band. By 1986,
Bobby had moved to Japan and gave his blessing 1o Tony to try to get the band back off of the
ground. Thereafter, Tony began to perform as Rufus along with Kevin Murphy and later with
Bobby Watson,

19. For example, I arranged the following performances: Rufis featuring Chaka Khan, that
included Tony Maiden at the Los Angeles Coliseum in 1995, the Experience Museum in 1999,
and the 2001 reunion tour with Barth, Wind & Fire, 2002 Wamer Bros corporate event, 2002
Aladdin Hotel, as well as fielding offers for HBO specials, two more tour dates, and ongoing
record deals.

20. After 1986, when I was trying to get the band going again 1 had on¢ meeting with Andre
Fischer. I did not meet with him as a member of the band. Rather, T met with him in & way that
illustrates that he was not 8 member of the band then, and had not been for sometime, and was
not expecting to be included in any other projects as a band member. Specifically, in about
1994, I was negotiating as manager of Rufus to put together a greatest hits package for Rufus
that might include some new recordings, on which Chalka would sing with the band. I asked
Chaka to attend a meeting at MCA/Universal Records with one of their executives to discuss the
project. As it turns out, the executive who attended the meeting was nope other than Andre
Fisher, who was then working at Universal. Chaka only attended to help me and Tony.

21. The meeting was polite and rather short and dealt with Universal’s desire to release a
groatest hits record with Rufus and Chzaka Khau. At the time, Andre was not acting on behalf of
Rufus, but on behalf of Universal. I was there representing Rufis. Andre never asserted at that
time that he was stili part of Rufus. He spoke for Universal, I spoke for Rufiss, and Chaka spoke

Mitrhaelle Mainren Nerlaration ?
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1 || for herself.

2 22. Things really started to heat up in a good way for the band starting in 2000. At that point ]
3 ||1 contacted Chaka’s manager, Tammy McCrary, regarding 2 Rufus and Chaka Khan Greatest
Hits record, with MCA/Universal Records the proposed budget was $650,000.00 doHars, In

4

5 June of 2001, I brought an offer from our agent, Jeff Frasco, at the Creative Artist Agency

. regarding a $1.5 million, 30 cities US tour opening for Emtﬁ, Wind & Fire (EWT™),

. 23. In 2001, we entered into a formal Limited Liability Company contract with Chaks, called

“RFCK” (Rufiss Featuring Chaka Khan)., The LLC agreement outlined in detail the projects

’ RFCK would undertake, including a reunion tour. (A true and correct copy of the LLC is

? attached hereto as Exhibit ﬁ) RFCK agreed and entered a formal agreement with CAA and
1 the tour commenced on Sepiember 1, 2001,
11

- 24. All negotiations regarding the band’s inclusion in the reunion tour were conducted with
12 me, who by then I had become the band’s manager. Along with evarybody else, Bobby signed
23 | the agreement, with me representing Rufus 8s manager. Andre Fischer was not involved in any
14 1t way with the reunion tour or any other aspect of the band in which T was involved,

15 25. The Earth, Wind & Fire and RFCK tour was unfortunately interrupted by the tragedy of
16 |[9/11. There were seven shows that had to be cancelled. RFCK received $275,000.00 additional
17 (| money from the insurance company for the cancellation of those seven shows based upon an

18 ||insurance policy that I and Tammy obtained prior to the tour. The policy insured RFCK for any

19 || dates on the tour that did not occur,
26. Prior to the tour, Dreamworks Records made a contract offer for a new Rufus/Chalka

20
21 {|Khen record featuring all new songs. The proposed budget was over a $1 million.

22 27. Negotiations with the record labels progressed, and were ongoing in 2002. RFCK.

23 continued to work after the 9/11 attack by finishing the Barth Wind & Fire Tour, The band and
24 Chaka performed edditional concerts after the reunion tour. Chaka and the band members all
25 signed separate agreements for these additional shows with Creative, Artists. Bobby Watson

signed and agreed to these upcoming shows as part of Rufus along with Tony Maiden and Kevin
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1 )| Murphy.
2 28. Just before we were to appear at one of the additional shows - before the Congressiona)
3 || Black Caucns Foundation, in Washington D.C. on September 14" 2007 - we learneqd that Bobby
4 || Watson, behind everyone’s back, had been talking and planning to start a band called Rufus with
5 fired ex-member Andre Fischer. They had comtracted 10 play the same night in Los Angeles a1
P The House of Blueg as “Rufus”. We were also told by the House of Blues booking agent that
. Bobby Watson and Andre Fischer had said Tony Maiden wonld also be a part of that band. This
unprofessional conduct by Bobby resulted i his immediate termination from the band. Rufus

i performed at the Black Caucus event without Bobby Watson.
? 29. Rufus had an exclusjve agency agreement with Creative Artist Agency, and Chaka had

0 contracted with Creative Artists to be the exclusive agency for the Rufiss/Chaka Khan shows.

11

Creative Artists had committed the band and Qhaka 1o appear that same night at the

12 Congressional Black Caucus. Bobby’s conduct compromised my, Tammy’s, Rufus’, and

13 Chaka's, representations to Creative Artists, and other potential buyer for more shows, 83 well as
14 |{the record companies with which we wers in negotiations that there was only one Rufus.

15 30. Chaka personally had postponed solo dates to perform with Rufiss when the Chaka

16 |fentered into the LLC agreement with Rufus. Millions of dollars of potential gain were
17 [l compromised. We all committed to & number of joint efforts during a particular period, alt of

18 || which were undermined by Bobby and his attempt to perform as "Rufus” contrary to all of our

19 || agreements, including his own.

20 31. Andre Fischer hadn’t been part of Rufus for nearly 26 years and Bobby Watson could not

21 |[2ct for Rufus alone, and should have known that Tony would have nothing to do with Andre,

22 The disruption caused by Bobby’s attempt to play with Andre (their fake “Rufus” event was

23 cancelled by The House of Blues when it discovered the true facts).

24 32. Recently, Chaka signed with Sony Records for a solo project. On her solo project, she
included a ruedley of three Rufus 8ongs. Two of those songs were written by Tony Maiden. The

e, producers (icons in the music industry, Jimmy Jam and Tervy Lewis) of the album and Chaka
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1 || agreed that it was imporiant for Tony Maiden to play his signature Rufus guitar parts and sing
2 ||the duet with me on “Once You Get Started,” as they originally did in the 1970s. Chaka said it

3 (i felt very good to work with Tony, and it resulted in a new collaboration when they wrote a song

¢ || With Tony for her new album,

5 33. Currently, I am discussing several joint projects for Rufiss. The members of Rufus are

p Kevin and Tony... Live performances and recordings of Rufus and Chaks gre extremely

’ marketable. Many of the songs Chaka is known for singing were recorded when she was part of

Rufbs. Furthermore, many of those songs were written by Tony Maiden and or with Chaka he

’ provides the male lead vocals. The Rufus music is legendary for Chaka's vocals and Tony’s

? guitar and lead male vocals. Rufus js & guitar driven sound, and that sound has been the singular
10 contribution of Tony Maiden since he joined the band, Tony Maiden is the critica) band member
H for any Rufus performance if it is to be consistent with the band’s sound and the musician Chaka
12 require and insist upon being there if Chaka is going to perform with Rufus. I never considered

23 |l either Andre Fischer or Bobby Watson to be key members of Rufus.
14 34.In 1996, Tony and Kevin thought it best to resurrect the band trademark for the band

15 (I name In part because without that they could not conduct and or take care of old business seeing
16 1l that all others had either moved out of the country or never played a role in the day to day affairs
17 {{as Kevin and Tony always did.. The prior trademark, issued 1o Tony, Kevin and Bobby, had

18 || been cancelled as abandoned in 1986. Kevin had held the trademark in his name prior to that as

15 |{he had founded the band.
35. X was the person who worked most on this matter for the band, and for Kevin and Tony.

20
21 || When we first set out to get the trademark again, Kevin provided his agreerpeni by letter that
22 || Tony could put the trademark in his name. The letter was filed with the trademark office as part
23 of the application.
21 36. I pursued this matter for years. The trademark office misplaced the file twice, leading 10

four years of delay. Bach time we pressed the application again, The trademark office reopened
“ the file and the Process started again and all information was resubmitted,
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1 37. At this time, the Application was not opposed by anyone, including Bobby. Bobby was

2 [{ well aware that Tony was conducting business as Rufus and Bobby took a very hands off

3 || @pproach. Tony was actively doing business as Rufus, Bobby did not express any interest in the

mark or seeing it reactivated. Bobby didn’t even perform with Rufis again until 1999,

38. Bobby did not oppose the application for the trademark until after he was fired from the

5
6 band at which point he had no right to claim the name anyway. He joined with Andre Fischer to
, oppose the Application, along with Charles Colbert who, to my knowledge he had never been in

Rufus. Colbert was not any contracts or tecording deals or even pictures that 1 had reviewed of
past members, Andre had been fired in 1975, Now, all it appeared to be was an act of spite by
Andre and Bobby, both of whom had been fired from the band,

10 39. I reviewed the Opposition at the time, and I have reviewed recently comparing against

1 .- .
! the Petition for Cancellation. The Opposition covers the same ground as is covered the same

12 claims.

13 40. We actively prosecuted the application and used Peter Fi chler, as our trademark attorney
14 1lin the process. Our attorney propounded detailed discovery on Fischer, Watson and Colbert. We
15 1 gav